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August 20, 2018

Los Angeles City Transportation Committee 
200 N. Spring Street, Room 1010 City Hall 
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Dear Committee Members:

Please let this letter serve as support for Item number 18-0767 authorizing LADOT to reserve eight (8) spaces at the 
Hollywood & Highland parking facility, at no charge, exclusive to the Hollywood Business Improvement District. This 
motion is critical for their personnel who provide much needed services in the Hollywood Entertainment District, which 
positively impacts the quality of life issues for residents and businesses alike. It is our hope the council takes a positive 
and pro-active approach to this issue and approves the motion.

Sincerely,

Ed Murphy

/vL
Vice President/General 
Hollywood & Highlaod/Dolby Theatre

6801 Hollywood Blvd, Suite 170, Hollywood, CA 90028 t. 323.817.0220 f. 323.460.6003 hollywoodandhighland.com A CIM Group Property


